ORIGINAL

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 10:38 AM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Cc: John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Docket 030438-El - Confidential DN 12336-03

ok., per this e-mail, CCA will return confidential DN 12336-03 to the source. thanks.

----- Original Message----

From: Jennifer Brubaker
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 9:26 AM
To: John Slemkewicz; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 030438-EI - Confidential DN 12336-03

No, it can be returned.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent:  Wednesday, May 05, 2004 8:47 AM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: Dacket 030438-EI - Confidential DN 12336-03

| don't have any need for it. Let me pass this on to Jennifer Brubaker just in case to see if anything needs to be
done rather than just returning it.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2004 4:24 PM

To: John Slemkewicz

Subject: Docket 030438-EI - Confidential DN 12336-03

Docket 030438-E| was closed in April and has one confidential document not addressed yet.

Can confidential DN 12336-03 (FPUC's response to Citizens' 3rd request for PODs) be returned to the source
7
If so, please advise CCA by memo.

or

is an order going to be issued ?? the present status for this document is 'staff recommendation filed; awaiting
order’.
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